
Wetlands Board 
December 9, 2009 

 
A. Roll Call 
B. Minutes 
  1. From November 18, 2009 – Board Meeting 
C.  Public Hearings - None 
D. Board Considerations 

  1. W-03-09/VMRC 08-1290 - Hunt - 7152 Richmond Road – 
permit extension 

E. Matters of Special Privilege 
F. Adjournment 
    
 



 MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: December 9, 2009 
 
TO:  The Wetlands Board 
 
FROM:  Patrick T. Menichino, Wetlands Board Secretary 
 
SUBJECT: Case NO. W-03-09/VMRC 08-1290; 10010 Sycamore Landing Road,   
  Croaker  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Mr. Donald C. Hunt has requested an extension of the expiration date for Wetlands Permit 
No. W-03-09. Subsequent to the receipt of Mr. Hunt’s request, the Environmental Division 
has authorized approval of the permit extension from December 10, 2009 to December 10, 
2010.  All permit conditions required within W-03-09 shall apply to the permit extension. 
 

The authorization of the Wetlands Permit Extension by the Environmental 
Division is subject to review and confirmation by the Wetlands Board at its next 
meeting. 
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